
VOTING IN
ALASKA 
2016

Find Your Polling Place:
The State of Alaska, Division of Elections offers 
a polling place lookup at myvoterinformation.
alaska.gov/.

Polling places are open 7 a.m. through 8 p.m. 
for Primary, General, and Statewide Special 
Elections.

 

Tips for Avoiding Problems:
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at https://myvoterinfor-
mation.alaska.gov as early as possible.

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours. 

»» Bring some form of identifica-
tion if you have it, even if it’s not re-
quired for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Register by October 9, 2016 to vote in the 
General Election on November 8, 2016.

Go to www.elections.alaska.gov for more 
Voter Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Complete and sign a Voter Registration 
Application.  You can register online here: 
(http://bit.ly/29IZH6V) or by returning a 
completed Voter Registration Application that 
can be found here :(http://bit.ly/2a4ac6r) to a 
Regional Elections office.  You can also complete a 
form in-person at any Division of Elections office 
or Division of Motor Vehicle office.  Once your 
application is processed, you will receive a Voter 
Registration Card in the mail.

To register to vote, you must be: a United States 
citizen, an Alaska resident, at least 18 years old 
or within 90 days of your 18th birthday, not be 
a convicted felon unless your voting rights have 
been restored, and not be registered to vote in 
another state. You can check your registration 
status at myvoterinformation.alaska.gov.

Alaska does not have a closed primary system for 
its Congressional Primary Elections. 

Republican Party: Individuals without a party 
affiliation or registered nonpartisan may vote in 
the Republican Party primary.  They must request 
the Republican Party ballot at the polling place on 
Election Day.

Democratic Party:  Any registered voter may vote 
in the Democratic Party primary, regardless of 
whether they are affiliated with a party or which 
party they affiliate with.  They must request a 
Democratic ballot at the polling place on  
Election Day.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



How Do I Vote?
In-person voters must show proof of identity.  
The following documents may be used for 
identification:

»» Current, valid photo ID, including: 
Voter ID card; driver’s license; military ID; 
passport; hunting license; fishing license; 
or other current and valid photo ID.

»» Other forms of identification that include 
both your name and your current address, 
including: a current utility bill or paycheck; 
a government check or bank statement; or 
other government issued documents.

After showing identification, you will sign your 
name on the precinct register.

»» You must vote a questioned ballot if 
your name is listed incorrectly on the pre-
cinct register, if your name does not ap-
pear on the precinct register, or if you 
do not have proper identification.

»» Questioned ballot envelopes are reviewed 
by a review board to determine if the ballot can 
be counted prior to opening the envelope.

»» Receive and mark your ballot af-
ter signing the precinct register.

Beginning 15 days prior to an election, any 
qualified registered voters may vote by:

Absentee Early: Absentee early voters may vote 
at a Regional Elections Office in the jurisdiction 
where the voter is registered. Regional offices are 
located in Juneau, Anchorage, Wasilla, Fairbanks 
and Nome. A voter is eligible to vote early if the 

voter is voting at the Regional Elections Office 
and if the voter’s registration record is active and 
current. Early voting is available only during 
Primary, General and Statewide Special Elections.

In-Person: Early in-person voters may vote at 
any Regional Elections Office or absentee voting 
location. When voting absentee in-person, the 
voter’s eligibility to vote is verified after the voter 
is issued a ballot. Since the voter’s eligibility could 
not be verified at the time of voting, the voter’s 
voted ballot is placed inside an absentee voting 
envelope prior to being placed in the ballot box. 
Locate an Absentee Early Vote and In-Person 
Voting Location near you at: http://bit.ly/1tlqs6d. 

By-Mail Absentee Ballot: Any qualified registered 
voter in the State of Alaska may apply for an 
absentee by mail ballot.

»» If you are a qualified registered voter, the 
Division of Elections must receive applications 
no later than 10 days before Election Day. If 
you need to register to vote, your completed 
application must be received or postmarked 
on or before 30 days prior to Election Day.  

»» If you need to update your residence 
address, name or party affiliation, your complet-
ed application must be received or postmarked 
30 days prior to Election Day in order for your 
change(s) to be eligible for an election.

»» Applications for absentee ballots can 
be found at: (http://bit.ly/2aolEZG) 

»» Send your completed application to 
the Absentee and Petition Office. You may 
send your application by mail, fax or email 
as an attached PDF, TIFF, or JPG file.
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»» Visit (http://bit.ly/2a4b3nE) to obtain 
the relevant address, email, or fax number for 
submitting your By-Mail Absentee Ballot.

»» Electronic Transmission:  Any qualified 
voter registered in the State of Alaska 
may apply for an electronic transmission 
ballot.  Electronic transmission ballots 
may be returned by fax or by secure online 
delivery system.  More information on 
how to vote by electronic transmission can 
be found at (http://bit.ly/2a4b3nE).  

»» Note that when returning your ballot 
by fax, you are waiving your right to a 
secret ballot and are assuming the risk that 
a faulty transmission may occur.

»» Locate absentee and early in-person 
voting sites at (http://bit.ly/29PDOl4). Hours 
and dates open may vary depending on the 
community where the voting site is located.

Language Assistance 
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except a candidate running for office, 
your employer, your labor union, or any 
officer or agent of your employer or labor 
union.  The person you choose to assist 
you may go into the voting booth with 
you to help you in casting your ballot.  

»» For Yup’ik language assistance, you 
may also call toll free 1-866-954-8683. 

»» You can vote before Election Day by mail, 
in-person, or by electronic transmission.



VOTING IN
ARIZONA 
2016

(continued...)
If you have a rural, non-street or non-traditional 
address, you can describe it on the registration 
form by drawing a map to locate the residence 
using landmarks, directions, and distances to 
nearby county and state roads. Be as specific as 
you can. Homeless voters can do the same for the 
place where they typically live. 

»» You can check to make sure you 
are registered at https://voter.azsos.gov/
VoterView/RegistrantSearch.do.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration 

status and polling place at https://voter.
azsos.gov/VoterView/RegistrantSearch. 
Do as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours. 

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it. 
»» Take your time—it’s your vote! 

 

Find Your Polling Place
»» The Secretary of State offers a polling 

place lookup at http://bit.ly/1rwpDUR.

Register by October 10, 2016 to vote in the 
General Election on November 8, 2016.

Go to http://www.azsos.gov/elections or 
call 866-OUR-VOTE OR the ASU Indian 
Legal Program hotline at 888-777-3831 for 

more Voter Information.

Language Assistance: You can have anyone 
assist you in casting your vote including 
a translator, except for your employer or 

labor union or any officer or agent of them. 
Ten Arizona counties must provide oral 
and written language assistance. Visit 
https://www.justice.gov/crt/voting-

section to learn more.

How Do I Register to Vote?
To register to vote, you must :

»» Be a United States citizen.
»» Be a resident of Arizona and the 

county listed on your registration.
»» Be 18 years of age or older on or before 

the day of the next regular General Election.
»» First time felony conviction: 

You can register upon completion 
of sentence and probation.

Cannot register to vote if:
»» You have been convicted of 

more than one felony and have not yet 
had your civil rights restored. 

»» You have been adjudicated incompetent.

Online - If you have an Arizona Driver License 
and/or an Arizona non-operating I.D. card issued 
by the Motor Vehicle Division (MVD) you may 
register to vote online at https://servicearizona.
com/webapp/evoter/selectLanguage. 

By Mail - You can either print a form online 
(PDF) or request that a registration form be 
mailed to you from your County Recorder. 
(http://bit.ly/1Q8BffL) After completing the 
voter registration form, mail it to your county 
recorder’s office.

In Person - You may visit your County Recorder’s 
office and fill out a registration form in person. 
To find your County Recorder’s office go to: 
http://www.azos.gov/elections or call 1-877-THE 
VOTE.

(...continued on back panel) 



How Do I Vote?
You have the right to vote if you’re in line or 
inside your polling place when the polls close. On 
Election Day, all polls will remain open from 6 
a.m. to 7 p.m. Voters must provide ID in order to 
cast a ballot. Acceptable forms of ID are:

List #1 - Sufficient Photo ID including name and 
address (One Required)	

»» Valid Arizona driver’s license
»» Valid Arizona non-operating 

identification card
»» Tribal enrollment card or other 

form of tribal identification*
»» Valid United States federal, state, or 

local government issued identification
	
List #2 - Sufficient ID without a photograph that 
bear the name and address of the voter (Two 
Required)					   

»» Utility bill of the voter that is 
dated within 90 days of the date of the 
election. A utility bill may be for electric, 
gas, water, solid waste, sewer, telephone, 
cellular phone, or cable television	

»» Bank or credit union statement 
that is dated within 90 days of 
the date of the election

»» Valid Arizona vehicle registration
»» Indian census card
»» Property tax statement of 

the elector’s residence
»» Tribal enrollment card or oth-

er form of tribal identification 
»» Arizona vehicle insurance card

»» Recorder’s Certificate;
»» Valid United States federal, state, 

or local government issued identification 
including a voter registration card issued 
by the County Recorder	

»» Any mailing to the elector marked 
“Official Election Material”

		
List #3 - Mix & Match from Lists #1 & #2 (Two 
Required)

»» Any valid photo identification 
from List 1 in which the address does not 
reasonably match the precinct register 
accompanied by a non-photo identification 
from List 2 in which the address does 
reasonably match the precinct register;

»» U.S. Passport without address 
and one valid item from List 2; or	

»» U.S. Military identification without 
address and one valid item from List 2. 

Tribal Identification at the Polls*
»» Photo Tribal ID with a 

matching address
»» Photo Tribal ID with no address (or 

address does not match) + one from List 2
»» Tribal ID without a photo with a 

matching address + one from List 2
»» *Acceptable tribal IDs include (but 

are not limited to): a tribal identification or 
enrollment card issued under the authority 
of a federally recognized Indian tribe, nation, 
community, or band (“tribe”), a tribal 
subdivision or the Bureau of Indian Affairs; 
or a certificate of Indian Blood issued to a 
tribal member under the authority of a tribe 
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or by the Bureau of Indian Affairs; or a voter 
registration card for tribal elections issued 
under the authority of a tribe; or a home site 
assignment lease, permit or allotment issued 
under the authority of a tribe, tribal subdivision, 
or by the Bureau of Indian Affairs; or a grazing 
permit or allotment issued to a tribal member 
under the authority of a tribe, tribal subdivision, 
or by the Bureau of Indian Affairs

»» If you are a member of a federally 
recognized Native American tribe and have 
at least one form of tribal identification 
that bears your name, you should be 
provided with a provisional ballot .

»» If you are unable to provide valid 
identification on Election Day, you should be 
provided with a conditional provisional ballot. 
The ballot will be valid and counted after you 
bring valid ID to your polling location before 
7 p.m. on Election Day or to your county 
elections office within 10 calendar days after 
general election that includes a federal office .

By Mail: Any registered Arizona voter can 
request a mail-in absentee ballot here: (http://
bit.ly/24QPX1G). The absentee ballot request 
must be received by the voter’s county board of 
elections by 5:00 p.m. 11 days before the election.

Early In Person: Registered voters may go in 
person to their county board of elections office (or 
an alternative location) to vote an absentee ballot. 
Visit http://bit.ly/1Q8BffL to find locations and 
times for early voting.
	



VOTING IN
CALIFORNIA 

2016
(continued...)

»» If you do not have a street number 
or address, you can use the map on the 
registration form to show where you live, 
using landmarks, any county and state roads, 
directions, and distances.  Be as specific as you 
can.  Homeless voters can do the same .

»» You can check to make sure you 
are registered at: http://www.sos.ca.gov/
elections/registration-status/ 

Find Your Polling Place:
The Secretary of State offers a polling place 
lookup at: http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/
polling-place/.

 

Tips for Avoiding Problems:
»» Check your voter registration 

status and polling place at http://
www.sos.ca.gov/elections/registration-
status/ as early as possible.

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

 

Register by October 24, 2016 to 
vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

Go to http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections 
for more Voter Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
To register to vote in California, you must be:

»» A United States citizen.
»» A resident of California.
»» 18 years of age or older on Election Day.

Cannot register to vote if :
»» Currently imprisoned or on parole 

for the conviction of a felony.
»» Found by a court to be 

mentally incompetent.
»» Californians with criminal 

convictions are eligible to vote if they are 
on probation, mandatory supervision, or 
post-release community supervision. 

Online - If you have a CA driver license or CA 
identification card number, the last four digits 
of your social security number, and your date of 
birth you may register to vote online at: http://
registertovote.ca.gov/

By Mail - You can pick up a paper voter 
registration application at your county elections 
office, library, Department of Motor Vehicle 
(DMV) offices, or U.S. post office. It is important 
that your voter registration application be filled 
out completely and be postmarked or hand-
delivered to your county elections office at least 15 
days before the election.

In Person - You may visit your county elections 
office and fill out a registration form in person. To 
find your county go to: http://bit.ly/21rGsTH 

(continued on back panel...)

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



How Do I Vote?
You have the right to vote if you’re in line or 
inside your polling place when the polls close . On 
Election Day, all polls will remain open from 7 
a.m. to 8 p.m. 

California voters are not required to show 
identification at polling places UNLESS this is 
the first time they are voting in a federal election 
in that specific county and they registered by mail 
or online but did not provide a driver’s license 
number, state identification number, or the last 
four digits of their social security number when 
they registered.

In these narrow circumstances, acceptable proof of 
ID includes : 

»» Driver’s license or identification 
card of any state

»» Passport
»» Employee identification card
»» Identification card provided 

by commercial establishment
»» Credit or debit card
»» Military identification card
»» Student identification card
»» Health club identification card
»» Insurance plan identification card
»» Public housing identification card

Voters can also submit documents that include 
their name and address, dated since the date of the 
last general election. These include:

»» Utility bills
»» Bank statements
»» Government checks and paychecks
»» Documents issued by a governmental 

agency (e.g., an issued sample ballot, a 
voter notification card, public housing 
identification card, student identification, 
tuition statement or bill, insurance plan or 
drug discount card, discharge certificates, 
pardons, and other documents relating 
to the resolution of a criminal case, 
indictment, sentence or other matter)

What if my name is not on the voter list at the 
polling place?

»» You have the right to vote with a 
provisional ballot. Your provisional ballot will 
be counted only after the elections official has 
confirmed you are a registered voter and you 
did not vote anywhere else in that election. 

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.
By Mail: Any registered California voter can 
request a mail-in absentee ballot. No special 
circumstances are necessary. Voters can obtain 
an absentee ballot application from the sample 
ballot booklet received from their county elections 
office, fill in a California Vote-By-Mail Ballot 
Application (http://bit.ly/1pQ50rH), or contact 
their county elections official to see if their county 
allows applying by telephone. The absentee ballot 
request must be received by the county elections 
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office by no later than 7 days before Election Day. 
After 7 days you will need to apply in person at 
your county elections office. The ballot may be 
delivered personally or by an authorized family 
member to any polling place or elections office 
in your county by close of polls at 8:00 p.m. on 
Election Day or sent by mail to the voter’s county 
elections office, in which case the ballot will need 
to be postmarked on or before Election Day and 
received no later than 3 days after Election Day.

Early In Person: Any registered California 
voter may go in person to their county board of 
elections office to request and receive a vote-by-
mail ballot to vote prior to and on Election Day. 
See counties with early voting and ballot drop-off 
locations here: http://bit.ly/1TwsA7A.

Language Assistance 
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except for your employer or labor union 
or any officer or agent of them .

»» All counties are required to provide oral 
and written Spanish language assistance. Some 
counties must provide assistance in selected 
Asian languages (http://bit.ly/29sC3NI).



VOTING IN
COLORADO 

2016
Register by October 31, 2016 to 
vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

Visit www.GoVoteColorado.com 
for Voter Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Register online with a valid Colorado driver’s 
license or ID card at: www.GoVoteColorado.com 

»» If you do not have a valid Colorado 
driver’s license or ID card, you can 
access a paper registration form at: 
www.GoVoteColorado.com

»» Check your registration status, or 
change your political party affiliation 
at www.GoVoteColorado.com

You are eligible to register to vote if you: 
»» Are a United States citizen; 
»» Are 16 years of age, but you must be 

18 years of age or older on the date of the 
election at which you intend to vote;  

»» Are a Colorado resident for at least 
22 days immediately before the election 
at which you intend to vote; and  

»» Are not serving a sentence (including 
parole) for a felony conviction

»» People on probation may register to 
vote and cast their vote in any election. 
Voters have the right to vote after serving 
their sentence, including parole.  The day 
an individual is released from parole is the 
day she or he will be eligible to register to 
vote. If a voter was previously registered, 
that registration will have been canceled 
and they must re-register to vote.

Colorado allows you to register to vote up to and 
on election day:

»» If registered at least 8 days before an 
election (October 31 for the general election), 
the clerk will automatically mail you a ballot.

(continued on back panel...)

(continued...)
»» If you register after the 8th day 

before an election, you must visit one 
of the voter service and polling centers 
in your county to receive a ballot. 

»» If you register through a voter registration 
drive, your application must be submitted 
no later than 22 days before an election

»» You may register at a voter service and 
polling center through Election Day.

»» If you have moved without updating 
your registration address, you may 
do so up to an on election day.

»» If you are not in the voter registration 
database when you arrive at a voter service 
and polling center, you can register and 
vote so long as you are eligible to vote.

Find Your Polling Place:
»» The Secretary of State offers a polling 

place lookup at www.GoVoteColorado.com.

Tips for Avoiding Problems:
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at www.GoVoteColorado.
com as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, 
either in-person or by mail.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours. 

»» Bring some form of 
identification if you have it!

»» Ask for help if you need it. Take 
your time—it’s your vote!

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
All voters who vote at the polls must provide 
identification. If you are voting by mail for 
the first time, you may also need to provide a 
photocopy of your identification when you return 
your mail ballot. You have the right to vote if you 
are in line or inside your polling place when the 
polls close. On Election Day, all polls will remain 
open from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. Acceptable Forms of 
identification include:

»» A valid Colorado driver’s license 
or valid identification card issued by the 
Colorado Department of Revenue. 

»» A valid U.S. passport.
»» A valid employee identification card 

with a photograph of the eligible elector issued 
by any branch, department, agency, or entity 
of the U.S. government or of Colorado, or by 
any county, municipality, board, authority, 
or other political subdivision of Colorado.

»» A valid pilot’s license issued by 
the federal aviation administration or 
other authorized agency of the U.S.

»» A valid U.S. military identification 
card with a photograph.

»» A copy of a current (within the 
last 60 days) utility bill, bank statement, 
government check, paycheck, or other 
government document that shows the 
name and address of the elector.

»» A Certificate of Degree of Indian 
or Alaskan Native Blood.

»» A valid Medicare or Medicaid card.
»» A certified copy of a U.S. birth 

certificate for the elector.

»» Certified documentation 
of naturalization.

»» A valid student identification card with a 
photograph of the eligible elector issued by an 
institute of higher education in Colorado.

»» A valid veteran identification 
card issued by the U.S. department 
of veteran’s affairs veteran’s health 
administration with a photograph.

»» A valid identification card issued by 
a federally recognized tribal government 
certifying tribal membership.

»» Verification that a voter is a resident 
of a group residential facility.

»» Verification that a voter is a person 
committed to the department of human 
services and confined and eligible to register 
and vote shall be considered sufficient 
identification of such person.

»» Any form of identification listed above 
that shows your address must show a Colorado 
address to qualify as an acceptable form of 
identification (No P.O. Box addresses).

By Mail: Every voter receives a mail ballot. 
Voters may return their ballots by mailing them 
with the return envelope provided, depositing the 
ballot at a designated drop-off location, or going 
in-person to a designated voter service and polling 
center. To find a drop-off location, visit: http://
justvotecolorado.org. 

In-Person: If you want to vote in person, you can 
surrender your mail ballot and vote in-person at 
a voter service and polling center. If you try to 
register to vote on Election Day, but do not have 
verifiable identification, you may vote using a 

provisional ballot. After Election Day, the election 
official will review the provisional ballot to verify 
your eligibility to vote. If you are eligible, your 
ballot will be counted.

Absentee: If you will not be at your residential 
address in the weeks leading up to Election Day 
and you need a ballot mailed to another address, 
contact your county election official and request 
that your ballot be mailed to the alternative 
address. 

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.
By Mail: Mail ballots must be received by the 
county clerk and recorder no later than 7:00 PM 
on Election Day.  Electors are encouraged to drop 
off ballots at designated drop off sites or mail their 
ballots in time to be received by the county clerk 
before the polls close.  Postmarks do not count; 
ballots must be in the hands of the county clerk by 
7:00 PM on Election Day in order to be counted.

In Person: Beginning 15 days before the election, 
voters may go to their county voter service and 
polling center before election day and drop off 
their mail ballot or request a replacement ballot 
and cast it.



VOTING IN
IDAHO 
2016

Register early by October 14, 2016 
or on-site at the polling location 
to vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Register by asking your county clerk for a voter 
registration form, printing one out at http://
www.idahovotes.gov/, or filling out a registration 
form at the polling place on Election Day.  To 
register to vote, you must be: a U.S. citizen, at 
least 18 years old at the time of the next election, 
a resident of Idaho and your county for at least 30 
days before the election and not a convicted felon 
or, if convicted of a felony, you have completed 
your sentence including any parole, probation, or 
extended supervision.

If you register to vote on Election Day at the 
polling place, you need to bring proof of residence 
and a photo ID.  The following are accepted:

»» A valid Idaho driver’s license 
or state ID card issued through the 
department of transportation;

»» Any document which contains 
a valid address in the precinct 
together with a photo ID card;

»» A current and valid student photo ID card 
from a college or university in Idaho along with 
a current student fee statement that contains 
the student’s valid address in the precinct.  

You can’t use a P.O. Box or business address as 
your residence address but you can put it down as 
your mailing address.  If you do not have a street 
number or address, just describe the location of 
your residence by cross streets, section, township, 
range, or other physical description.  Be as specific 
as you can.  Homeless voters can do the same.

You can check to make sure you are registered to 
vote at http://www.idahovotes.gov/.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
You must either present a photo ID or sign a 
Personal Identification Affidavit.  Accepted forms 
of photo ID include:
An Idaho driver’s license or state ID card.
A U.S. passport or federal photo ID card.
A tribal photo ID card.
A current student photo ID, issued by an 
Idaho high school or postsecondary education 
institution.

If you registered before the deadline but the poll 
worker tells you you’re not on the list, ask them to 
double-check and, if they still can’t find you, say: 
“Please give me a provisional ballot.”

You have the right to vote if you’re in line or 
inside your polling place when the polls close. On 
Election Day, all polls will remain open from 8 
a.m. to 8 p.m.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.
By Mail: Any registered Idaho voter may vote 
by mail.  Applications for mail-in ballots are 
available at http://www.idahovotes.gov/ or can 
be mailed to you if you call your county clerk. 
These applications must be received by mail or 
fax by 5 p.m. six days before Election Day or 
delivered in person at the county clerk’s office 
by 5 p.m. on the Friday before Election Day.  
Completed mail-in ballots themselves must be 
returned to the county clerk’s office by 8 p.m. on 
Election Day.

Early In Person: Early voting runs from the 
third Monday before Election Day to 5 p.m. on 
the Friday before Election Day: October 24th to 
November 4th for the general election.  Contact 
your county clerk for locations and hours.

Language Assistance
You can have anyone assist you in casting your 
vote if you cannot read or write or have difficulty 
reading, writing or understanding English, except 
for your employer or labor union or any officer or 
agent of your employer or union .

Find Your Polling Place
»» You can look up your correct polling 

place at: http://www.idahovotes.gov/.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration 

status and polling place at http://www.
idahovotes.gov/ as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours. 

»» Bring some form of 
identification if you have it!

»» Ask for help if you need it.  
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

Go to http://www.idahovotes.gov/ for Voter 
Information or call 1-866-OUR-VOTE. Call  
these numbers if you need to be directed to a  
county clerk.



VOTING IN
KANSAS
2016

Register by October 18, 2016 to 
vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

How Do I Register to Vote?
To be eligible to vote you must be:
18 years of age or older; a U.S. citizen; and a 
resident of Kansas.  If convicted of a felony, you 
must have had your civil rights restored.

There is no length of residency requirement but 
you must be registered 21 days before the election 
and must be a resident at the time of registration.

If you are 17 years old but will be 18 before the 
next election you may register to vote.
To register you must complete a Voter 
Registration Application, which can be found 
at your county election office, the Secretary 
of State’s office, or at (http://bit.ly/2a6amtX) 
Registration Applications are also available at 
other places including many banks, grocery stores, 
libraries, public events such as county fairs, and 
city offices.

Once the voter registration form has been 
completed and signed, you may return it in 
person, by mail, by fax, or by email to your 
county election officer.  Your county election 
office will mail you a certificate after processing 
your application which shows the location of your 
voting place. You can also go to www.voteks.org 
and click on the link for voter registration status, 
polling place, and ballot information.

If you are registering for the first time in Kansas 
you must submit a document proving you are a 
U.S. citizen.  

(continued on back panel...) 

(continued...)
Such documents include birth certificates, 
passports, naturalization documents, and 
military records.  A complete list of the 13 valid 
citizenship documents can be found at http://bit.
ly/29SAbMb.

You may use the Kansas registration form or the 
federal registration form.  If you use the federal 
form and do not provide a proof of citizenship 
document, you will be registered to vote only for 
federal and not state and local elections. 

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



This brochure was created and provided by the Native American Voting Rights Coalition (NAVRC) in collaboration with Native Vote and the 
National Congress of American Indians (NCAI).

How Do I Vote?
»» When casting a vote in person you 

must show photographic identification.  
Acceptable forms of photo ID include: a driver’s 
license or non-driver’s ID card, a concealed 
carry handgun license, a U.S. passport, a 
government employee ID, a military ID, a 
student ID, a public assistance ID, or an Indian 
tribe ID. See: www.gotVoterID.com

»» Polling places open at 7:00 a.m. and 
close at 7:00 p.m. on Election Day.  However, 
a county may open the polls earlier and 
close them later. All voters who are in 
line at 7:00 p.m. are allowed to vote.

»» You may also vote in advance by mail 
or in person before Election Day.  You may 
vote in person in the county election office 
starting the Tuesday before Election Day, or 
up to 20 days before the election, depending on 
the county.  You can complete an Application 
for Advance Ballot by Mail, return it to your 
county election officer, and have a ballot mailed 
to you starting 20 days before the election.  You 
must give your current Kansas driver’s license 
number or non-driver’s ID card number.  If you 
do not have those numbers you must provide a 
copy of one of the following: a driver’s license 
or non-driver’s ID card, a concealed carry 
handgun license, a U.S. passport, a government 

employee ID, a military ID, a student ID, a 
public assistance ID, or an Indian tribe ID. All 
ballots must be received in the county election 
office by the close of polls on Election Day.

»» Voters are entitled to assistance in voting 
by reason of illness, disability, or age.

»» If there is any question about your 
eligibility to vote you may cast a provisional 
ballot.  But before receiving a ballot you must 
complete a new voter registration application 
form, which will be attached to the ballot.

Language Assistance

»» You have the right to have anyone assist 
you in casting your vote if you cannot read 
or write or have difficulty reading, writing 
or understanding English, except for your 
employer or labor union or any officer or agent 
of your employer or union representative. 

»» These four counties are required to 
provide oral and written Spanish language 
assistance: Finney County, Ford County, 
Grant County, and Seward County.

Find Your Polling Place
»» The Secretary of State offers a polling 

place lookup at http://bit.ly/1q00O3r.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration 

status and polling place at http://bit.
ly/1q00O3r as early as possible.

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!



How Do I Register to Vote?
»» Register by asking your municipal clerk 

for a voter registration form or printing one 
out at www.michigan.gov/vote.  To register 
to vote, you must be: a U.S. citizen, at least 
18 years old at the time of the next election, 
a resident of Michigan for at least 30 days 
and your township, city or village on or be-
fore the 30th day before the election and not 
a convicted felon or, if convicted of a felony, 
you have been released from prison or jail.    

»» You can’t use a P.O. Box or business 
address as your residence address but you 
can put it down as your mailing address.  If 
you do not have a street number or address, 
just describe the location of your residence 
by cross streets, section, township, range, or 
other physical description.  Be as specific as 
you can.  Homeless voters can do the same.

»» Make sure you are registered to 
vote at: www.michigan.gov/vote.

VOTING IN
MICHIGAN 

2016
Find Your Polling Place

»» You can look up your correct polling 
place at: www.michigan.gov/vote.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at www.michigan.
gov/vote as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it. 

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!
 

Register by October 11, 2016 to 
vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

Go to www.michigan.gov/vote for 
Voter Information.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



How Do I Vote?
First-time registrants who pre-registered by No 
ID is required. You will be asked to present a 
photo ID but if you don’t have one, just sign a 
Personal Identification Affidavit.  Any of the 
following forms of photo ID will work:

»» Driver’s license or ID cards is-
sued by Michigan or another state

»» U.S. Passport
»» Photo ID issued by a fed-

eral or state government
»» Military photo ID
»» A high school or college photo ID
»» A tribal photo ID. 

If you registered before the deadline but the poll 
worker tells you you’re not on the list, ask them to 
double-check and, if they still can’t find you, say: 
“Please give me a provisional ballot.”

If you have difficulty reading, writing or 
understanding English, the poll workers may 
provide you an interpreter, if you request it.  If 
you cannot mark your ballot, two poll workers 
will assist you, but if you cannot mark your 
ballot due to blindness, then you may have an 
immediate family member or other person at least 
18 years old assist you.

You have the right to vote if you’re in line or 
inside your polling place when the polls close. On 
Election Day, all polls will remain open from 7 
a.m. to 8 p.m.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.
By Mail: First-time Michigan voters who regis-
tered by mail may not be able to vote absentee by 
mail so – if you fit that description – ask your mu-
nicipal clerk.  To vote an absentee mail-in ballot, 
a voter must have one of the following excuses: 
aged 60 years old or older; unable to vote without 
assistance at the polls; expecting to be out of town 
on election day; in jail awaiting arraignment or 
trial; unable to attend the polls due to religious 
reasons; or appointed to work as an election 
inspector in a precinct outside of your precinct of 
residence.  

Applications for mail-in ballots are available 
at www.michigan.gov/vote or can be mailed 
to you if you call your municipal clerk. These 
applications must be received by no later than 
2 p.m. on the Saturday before Election Day 
(November 5th).  Completed mail-in ballots 
themselves must be returned to the municipal 
clerk’s office by 8 p.m. on Election Day.

In Person Absentee: Any registered Michigan 
voter may vote an absentee ballot at their 
municipal clerk’s office, through November 7th, 
the day before Election Day, if they have one of 
the above excuses.  Contact your municipal clerk 
for hours. 

 

This brochure was created and provided by the Native American Voting Rights Coalition (NAVRC) in collaboration with Native Vote and the 
National Congress of American Indians (NCAI).

Language Assistance 
»» You can have anyone assist you in casting 

your vote including a translator, except for your 
employer or labor union or any officer or agent  
of them.

»» You have a right to Spanish language 
assistance in the Clyde township and Hartford 
city as well as Bangladesh language assistance 
in Hamtramck city (http://bit.ly/29sC3NI) 



VOTING IN
MINNESOTA 

2016
Find Your Polling Place
The Minnesota Secretary of State offers a polling 
place lookup at pollfinder.sos.state.mn.us/ where 
you can locate your polling place and the times it 
will be open.

Most polling places are open from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. 
on Election Day.  Voters in line at the polling 
place any time before 8 p.m. have the right to 
vote. Towns with less than 500 registered voters 
are not required to open until 10 a.m. but can 
choose to open earlier.

Tips for Avoiding Problems:
»» Check your voter registration 

status, find your polling place, and view 
a sample ballot at mnvotesinfo.sos.
state.mn.us/ as early as possible. 

»» Pre-register to save time at the polls.
»» Vote before Election Day, using 

early in-person or absentee voting.
»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 

will be busiest before and after work hours.
»» Bring a valid form of identification, 

even if you are not required to do so.
»» Ask for help if you need it. 
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

 

Register by October 18, 2016 to 
vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

You may register at your polling place on 
Election Day if you miss the pre-registration 
dates above. Pre-register to save time at the 

polling place.

How Do I Register to Vote?
»» Register by filling out a Voter 

Registration Application online at or by 
mail.  The deadline for online registration is 
11:59 p.m., 21 days before Election Day.  To 
pre-register by mail, your county election 
official must receive your application by 
5 p.m., 21 days before Election Day.

»» To register to vote, you must be: at least 
18 years old on Election Day, a resident of 
Minnesota, a United States citizen, not under 
court-ordered guardianship where a court has 
revoked your voting rights, not ruled legally 
incompetent, and not a convicted felon, or if 
convicted of a felony your conviction record 
has been discharged, expired, or completed. 

»» Minnesota does not register 
voters by political party, but you 
can only vote for candidates of one 
party in the partisan primary.

»» You can check to make sure 
you are registered or check the status 
of your registration at mnvotes.sos.
state.mn.us/VoterStatus.aspx.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



How Do I Vote?
First-time registrants who pre-registered by 
mail and gave information on the registration 
application that could not be verified will be asked 
to prove where they reside before voting.  If you 
pre-registered, have voted before, and have not 
moved or changed names, you do not need to 
bring additional identification to the polling place 
on Election Day.

Election Day registrants must show proof of 
residence in order to vote. 

ID with Current Name and Address: Valid 
Minnesota’s driver’s license, Minnesota learner’s 
permit, Minnesota ID card, or any tribal ID card 
with your name, address, photo, and signature.

Photo ID Plus a Document with Current Name 
and Address: The ID can be expired, and the 
document may be shown electronically on a 
device (smartphone, tablet, etc.).  Acceptable 
combinations of photo IDs plus documents 
include:

»» Driver’s license, state ID card or 
learner’s permit issued by any state;

»» U.S. passport or military ID;
»» Tribal ID card with the name, 

signature, and photo of the voter; or
»» Student ID from a Minnesota university, 

college, technical college, or high school

PLUS...

»» Bill, account, or start of service statement 
due or dated within 30 days of Election Day;

»» Residential lease or rental agreement 
that is valid through Election Day; or

»» Current student fee statement.

Other Options:  You may be able to confirm your 
residence in other ways, such as with your college 
student ID, your previous registration status, or 
confirmation by another registered voter.  To see 
if you can confirm your residence through other 
options, go to http://bit.ly/29Wsvfx. 

You can vote before Election 
Day by absentee ballot.
You can vote absentee by mail or in person.  
Absentee ballots are available 46 days before 
Election Day.  You can apply for an absentee 
ballot at (http://bit.ly/1sm4scW).

Absentee voters must return absentee ballots by 
mail on or before Election Day by delivering it 
in-person to the office that sent the absentee ballot 
by 5 p.m. on the day before Election Day, or have 
someone else return your ballot before 3 p.m. on 
Election Day.

This brochure was created and provided by the Native American Voting Rights Coalition (NAVRC) in collaboration with Native Vote and the 
National Congress of American Indians (NCAI).

Language Assistance 
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except a candidate running for office, 
your employer, your labor union, or any 
officer or agent of your employer or labor 
union.  The person you choose to assist 
you may go into the voting booth with 
you to help you in casting your ballot.

Go to mnvotesinfo.sos.state.mn.us/ for Voter 
Information.



How Do I Register to Vote?
»» Register by asking your county clerk 

for a voter registration form, printing one 
out at (http://bit.ly/29Lyb8X) or filling out 
a registration form at the polling place on 
Election Day.  To register to vote you must 
be: 18 years old, a United States citizen, and 
have resided in Montana in the last 30 days.  
You may not vote if a court has declared you 
to be of unsound mind or if you are serving 
in a penal institution for a felony.

»» You can register to vote in person by 
completing a Montana Voter Registration 
Application at, or delivering it to: your county 
elections office, or a Montana MVD office 
when you apply for a new driver’s license 
or ID card, or renew your driver’s license 
or ID card.  You must provide ONE of the 
following for identification: a Montana 
driver’s license or ID number; the last four 
digits of your Social Security number; a copy 
of an ID with your photograph and name; 
or a copy of a document that shows your 
name and address, such as a current bank 
statement, a utility bill, or a paycheck stub.

  
»» You can register by mail by 

completing the Montana Voter Registration 
Application and including one of the 
identifications noted above. 

VOTING IN
MONTANA

2016
Where Do I Vote?

»» Your polling place will be printed 
on the voter registration notice that 
you will receive from your election 
administrator when you register. You 
can also call your election administrator 
for polling place information.  You can 
find the phone number in the government 
pages of your phone book or online.

»» You can look up your polling place and 
registration at https://app.mt.gov/voterinfo/.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at https://app.mt.gov/
voterinfo/ as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it. 

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!
 

Register by October 7, 2016 to 
vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

Go to http://www.sos.mt.gov/
elections/vote for voter information.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



How Do I Vote?
»» You must present a form of identification.  

Accepted forms of identification include: 
(1) a driver’s license; (2) a school photo ID; 
(3) a tribal photo identification; and (4) 
a utility bill, paycheck, bank statement, 
notice of confirmation of registration, 
government check, or other government 
document with your name and address. 

»» If a poll worker tells you that you 
can’t vote because you don’t have proper 
identification, ask for a provisional ballot. 
You have the right to vote on a provisional 
ballot even if you don’t have identification, 
but in order for your vote to be counted you 
must do one of the following by 5:00 p.m. on 
November 9, 2016: (1) bring proper identification 
to the office of the election administrator; 
(2) fax a copy or email a scanned copy of 
your proper identification; or (3) mail a copy 
of your proper identification making sure 
that the postmark confirms the date.

»» If a poll worker tells you that you are not 
on the list of registered voters, first ask him 
or her to check the list again and to confirm 
that you are at the right polling place.  If that 
fails, ask for a provisional ballot.  You have 
the right to cast a provisional ballot even 
if your name is not on the voter list.

»» If anyone challenges your eligibility 
to vote even though you are on the 
list of registered voters, you have the 
right to cast a provisional ballot. 

»» If you need help in the voting booth 
because of a physical disability or because you 
can’t read the ballot, or are unable to write, tell a 
poll worker.  You have the right to have anyone 
you choose help you in the voting booth, 
including two poll workers from different 
parties, except your employer, an agent of your 
employer, or an officer or agent of your union.

»» If you make a mistake on your ballot, 
ask for a new ballot immediately.  You 
have the right to a replacement ballot.

»» Polling places will be open from 7:00 
a.m. to 8:00 p.m., unless your precinct has 
fewer than 400 voters.  If your precinct has 
fewer than 400 voters, polling places are open 
from noon until 8:00 p.m., and will close 
earlier if all registered voters have voted.

»» You have the right to vote if 
you are in line or inside your polling 
place when the polls close. 

»» You also have the right to vote by 
absentee ballot for any reason. Contact 
your county election administrator 
as soon as possible for application 
and deadline information.

 

This brochure was created and provided by the Native American Voting Rights Coalition (NAVRC) in collaboration with Native Vote and the National Congress of American Indians (NCAI).

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except a candidate running for office, your 
employer, your labor union, or any officer or 
agent of your employer or labor union.  

»» The person you choose to assist you 
may go into the voting booth with you 
to help you in casting your ballot.



How Do I Register to Vote?
»» Register online at http://bit.ly/2ae9bJe. 

You can also ask your county clerk for a 
voter registration form, or print one out 
at http://bit.ly/1Rkf9YE and mailing it or 
delivering it to your county clerk.  To register 
to vote, you must be: a U.S. citizen, at least 
18 years old at the time of the next election, 
a resident of Nevada and your county for 
at least 30 days before the election and not a 
convicted felon or, if convicted of a felony, 
you have been restored to your civil rights 
following completion of your sentence. 

»» IMPORTANT: Nevada law 
automatically restores the right to vote 
for certain ex-felons but other ex-felons 
must petition a court—please contact 
the Nevada Secretary of State’s office or 
866-OUR-VOTE for further information, 
prior to seeking to register to vote.     

     
»» You can’t use a P.O. Box or business 

address as your residence address but you 
can put it down as your mailing address.  If 
you do not have a street number or address, 
just describe the location of your residence 
by cross streets, section, township, range, or 
other physical description.  Be as specific as 
you can.  Homeless voters can do the same.

»» You can check to make sure 
you are registered to vote at https://
nvsos.gov/votersearch/.

VOTING IN
NEVADA
2016

Where Do I Vote?
»» You can look up your correct polling 

place at: https://nvsos.gov/votersearch/ 

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at https://nvsos.gov/
votersearch/ as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

 
 
 
 
 
 

Deadline to register by mail is 
October 9. The deadline to register 
online or in person at your county 
clerk’s office is October 20 to vote 

in the General Election on  
November 8, 2016.

Go to https://nvsos.gov/ for Voter 
Information.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



How Do I Vote?
»» If you registered before the deadline 

but the poll worker tells you you’re not 
on the list, ask them to double-check and, 
if they still can’t find you, say: “Please 
give me a provisional ballot.”

»» You can have anyone assist you in casting 
your vote if you cannot read or write or have 
difficulty reading, writing or understanding 
English, except for your employer or any 
officer or agent of your employer or union.     

»» You have the right to vote if you’re 
in line or inside your polling place when 
the polls close. On Election Day, all polls 
will remain open from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.

»» By Mail: Any registered Nevada voter 
may vote by mail, except if you registered 
by mail or online, you can only vote 
absentee if you either (a) submit an absentee 
ballot request that is signed by you and 
notarized, or (b) request an absentee ballot 
in person at the county clerk’s office. 

»» Applications for mail-in ballots are 
available at http://bit.ly/1wYsjRF or can be 
mailed to you if you call your county clerk. 
These applications must be received by the 
county clerk’s office by no later than 5 p.m. on 
the seventh day before Election Day (Tuesday 
November 1st).  Completed mail-in ballots 
themselves must be returned to the county 
clerk’s office by 7 p.m. on Election Day.

»» Early In Person: Early voting runs from 
the third Saturday before Election Day to the 
Friday before Election Day: October 23rd to 
November 4th (Sundays excluded).  Contact 
your county clerk for locations and hours.  

This brochure was created and provided by the Native American Voting Rights Coalition (NAVRC) in collaboration with Native Vote and the National Congress of American Indians (NCAI).

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except for your employer or labor union 
or any officer or agent of them.

»» Clark County is required to provide oral 
and written language assistance in Spanish 
and Filipino (http://bit.ly/29sC3NI)



How Do I Register to Vote?
»» Register by asking your county clerk 

for a voter registration form.  To register 
to vote, you must be: 18 years old or older 
at the time of the next election, a resident 
of New Mexico, a U.S. citizen, not legally 
declared mentally incapacitated and not a 
convicted felon, or if convicted of a felony 
you have completed your sentence.

»» You must provide your full 
9-digit Social Security Number.

»» If you have a rural, non-street or non-
traditional address, you can describe it on the 
registration form by drawing a map to locate 
the residence using landmarks, directions, and 
distances to nearby county and state roads. Be as 
specific as you can. Homeless voters can do the 
same for the place where they typically live. 

»» You can check to make sure you are 
registered at voterview.state.nm.us.

VOTING IN
NEW MEXICO

2016
Where Do I Vote?

»» The Secretary of State offers a polling 
place lookup at voterview.state.nm.us and a 
map of all polling places at polling.sks.com/.

»» Contact your county clerk to see if 
you must cast your ballot in the correct 
precinct or can cast a ballot anywhere in the 
county at a Voting Convenience Center. 

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration 

status and polling place at voterview.
state.nm.us as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

Register to vote by October 11 to 
vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

Go to www.sos.state.nm.us/ for 
Voter Information.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org



How Do I Vote?
»» You only need to show ID if: (1) you’re 

a first-time voter in New Mexico; (2) you 
did not register in person at the county 
clerk’s office; and (3) you didn’t provide any 
identification when you registered. Provide 
or show either: a copy of a current and valid 
photo ID OR a copy of a current utility bill, 
bank statement, government check, paycheck, 
student ID card, or other government 
document including your tribal ID. 

»» If you registered to vote before the 
deadline but the poll worker tells you 
you’re not on the list, ask them to double-
check and, if they still can’t find you, say: 
“Please give me a provisional ballot.”

»» You have the right to vote if you’re 
in line or inside your polling place when 
the polls close. On Election Day, all polls 
will remain open from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.

»» By Mail: Any registered New Mexico 
voter may vote by mail starting May 10 
(primary) and October 11 (general election). 
Applications for mail-in ballots are available 
on the Secretary of State’s website or can be 
mailed to you if you call your county clerk. 
These applications must be received by 5 
p.m. on the Friday before Election Day.

»» Completed mail-in ballots 
themselves must be received by mail to 
the county clerk or by drop-off at the 
polling place or Voting Convenience 
Center by 7 p.m. on Election Day.   

»» Early In Person: Early voting at 
alternate sites begins on the third Saturday 
before Election Day and runs until the 
Saturday before the election. Contact your 
county clerk for locations and times.

This brochure was created and provided by the Native American Voting Rights Coalition (NAVRC) in collaboration with Native Vote and the National Congress of American Indians (NCAI).

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except for your employer or labor union 
or any officer or agent of them.

»» The following 22 counties must 
provide oral and written language 
assistance in the following languages:

County

Bernalillo  
Catron  
Chaves  
Cibola  

Doña Ana  
Eddy  

Grant  
Guadalupe  

Harding  
Hidalgo  

Lea  
Luna  

McKinley  
Mora  

Rio Arriba  
San Juan  

San Miguel  
Sandoval  
Santa Fe  
Socorro  

Taos  
Valencia  

Language

Navajo, Pueblo, Spanish
Pueblo
Spanish
Navajo, Pueblo
Spanish
Spanish
Spanish
Spanish
Spanish
Spanish
Spanish
Spanish
Navajo, Pueblo
Spanish
Navajo, Spanish
Navajo
Spanish
Navajo, Pueblo
Pueblo
Navajo, Pueblo, Spanish
Spanish
Pueblo, Spanish



VOTING IN
NEW YORK

2016
Register to vote by October 14 to vote in 

the General Election on  
November 8, 2016.

Go to http://www.elections.ny.gov/
VotingRegister.html for Voter 

Information.

If you require assistance at the polls because 
you are blind, physically disabled, or cannot 
read English and require assistance in order 
to vote, you can take a person of your choice 
(excluding your employer, an agent of your 

employer, or an officer or agent of your union) 
or two election officials of different political 
parties into the voting booth. If a poll worker 
refuses to allow you to bring a person of your 

choice into the voting booth, call  
866-OUR-VOTE.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Qualifications to Register to Vote in the General 
Election include:

»» being a United States citizen;
»» being 18 years old by November 8, 2016;
»» live at your present address 

by October 9, 2016;
»» not be in prison or on parole 

for a felony conviction;
»» not be adjudged mentally 

incompetent by a court; and
»» not claim the right to vote elsewhere. 

If you might already be registered, check to make 
sure you are registered at your current address at: 
https://voterlookup.elections.state.ny.us.

Ways to Register
»» In person. You can register in person 

at your county or local board of elections 
or at any New York State Agency-
Based voter registration center. Several 
government offices, including the Workers’ 
Compensation Board, Department of Motor 
Vehicles, Department of Social Services, and 
Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services, 
must provide you with voter registration 
services. For a full list of voter registration 
services, please call 866-OUR-VOTE. 

»» Request that a voter registration 
application be mailed to you by 
calling 1-800-FOR-VOTE or visiting 
http://on.ny.gov/2a0C0pj.

Continued on back panel...

continued...
You can download a PDF version of the voter 
registration application and print, sign (the 
hard copy) and mail it to your county Board of 
Elections. The forms are available in:

»» English at http://on.ny.gov/1rj8Q5J 
»» Spanish at http://on.ny.gov/1FHZRUH 

If you have a rural, non-street or non-traditional 
address, you can describe it on the registration 
form by drawing a map to locate the residence 
using landmarks, directions, and distances to 
nearby county and state roads. Be as specific as 
you can. If you are homeless, you can do the same 
for the place where you typically live. 

Where Do I Vote?
Polling Place Look-up link: https://voterlookup.
elections.state.ny.us/.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at https://voterlookup.
elections.state.ny.us as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!
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How Do I Vote?
»» You must provide the poll inspector 

with your name and address of residence. You 
must also sign your name on the back of the 
registration poll record. In most circumstances, 
no further identification is required. The only 
time you will be required to provide ID is if you 
are a first-time voter who registered by mail 
and whose identifying information (driver’s 
license number, state identification number, 
or last four digits of your social security 
number) has not been verified by the state.

Acceptable IDs are:  
»» A current driver’s license or a DMV non-

driver photo ID or other current valid photo 
identification (e.g., student ID, passport), or

»» A copy of a current utility bill, bank 
statement, government check, paycheck 
or other government document that 
shows your name and address.

»» If you do not produce one of 
these sources of identification, you 
may vote by affidavit ballot. 

»» If you registered to vote before the 
deadline but the poll worker tells you you’re 
not on the list, ask them to double-check 
and, if they still can’t find you, go to the 
information desk (if there is one at your poll 
site) to make sure you’re at the right table for 
your election district. If you are in the right 
place and they still cannot find your name 
say: “Please give me an affidavit ballot.”

»» Assistance with voting machine: Each 
polling place shall contain an imitation 
voting machine. Upon request, voters may 

be instructed in the machine’s use. After 
entering, and before closing, the voting 
machine booth, you may ask for further 
instruction. Two polling place inspectors 
of opposite political parties may enter the 
booth and provide further instruction.  

»» General Elections: 6 a.m. – 9 p.m. 
»» If you are in line or at the polling place 

at 9:00 p.m., you must be allowed to vote. 
If the polling place isn’t open on time or 
you were in line before 9:00 pm and they 
prohibit you from voting, stay at the polling 
location and call 866-OUR-VOTE.

Absentee voting allows registered voters to vote 
by mail or in-person before Election Day. You 
may only vote absentee if, on Election Day, you 
are registered to vote and expect to be: 

»» Absent from the county you 
are registered to vote in; 

»» Unable to vote in-person due to 
illness or physical disability, care of another 
who is ill or physically disabled, or you 
are or will be a patient in a hospital; 

»» An inmate or patient of a veteran’s 
administration hospital; or 

»» In jail awaiting action by a grand jury 
or trial, or in prison after a conviction for 
an offense other than a felony, provided 
that you are qualified to vote in the 
election district of your residence.  

»» How to apply for an absentee ballot – 
To vote by Absentee Ballot, you must mail 
or deliver a request for an absentee ballot to 
the county Board of Elections. This may be 
done via the official application (which can be 
downloaded here: http://on.ny.gov/1ukZad7 
or picked up at the County Board of Elections’ 

office) or by mailing a letter with the following 
information: Name; Address on voter 
registration; Mailing address (if different); 
Reason for voting absentee; and Signature. 

»» NYC residents can also call 1-866-VOTE-
NYC to request an application. If you 
cannot pick up your ballot, or will not be 
able to receive it through the mail, you have 
the right to designate someone to pick it 
up for you. Only that person designated 
on your absentee ballot application may 
pick up and deliver your ballot.

Deadline to apply for absentee ballots: 
»» By mail: Applications must be 

postmarked by November 1, 2016
»» In person: Applications must be 

hand-delivered to your county board 
of elections by November 7, 2016

»» Ballots begin to be mailed approximately 
one month before the election. If you apply after 
that date, your ballot will be sent immediately 
after the application is received and processed

Deadline to return absentee ballots: 
»» By mail: The ballot must be 

postmarked by November 7, 2016
»» Hand delivery: The ballot must be 

hand delivered to the county Board of 
Elections by 9 p.m. on November 8, 2016 
by someone other than the voter. 

»» If you request an absentee ballot by 
letter rather than the official application, 
you must complete the application and 
send it in along with your ballot in 
order for the ballot to be counted.



VOTING IN
NORTH DAKOTA

2016
Vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

Go to vote.ND.gov for Voter Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
North Dakota is the only state in the United 
States which does not require some form of voter 
registration. Thus, without completing additional 
steps, voters may vote on the day of the election if 
they are qualified.

Where Do I Vote?
»» Lookup your polling place at: https://

vip.sos.nd.gov/PortalList.aspx.
»» Or contact the county auditor’s 

office at: http://bit.ly/29PviZz.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration 

status and polling place at vote.
ND.gov as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
In order to vote in North Dakota, you must be:

»» A U.S. citizen;
»» At least 18 years old on 

the day of the election;
»» A resident of North Dakota; and
»» A resident in the precinct for 30 

days preceding the election; and
»» Able to provide an acceptable 

form of identification.

Precincts in North Dakota maintain a list of 
voters who have voted in previous elections. 
When voters approach a polling location, they 
are required to provide an acceptable form of 
identification. If the voter’s name is in the poll 
book, and the poll clerk verifies the voter’s name 
and address, the voter is then allowed to vote. If 
the voter’s name is not contained in the poll book, 
but the individual is determined eligible to vote, 
the poll clerks will record the voter’s name in 
the poll book and request any additional required 
information from the individual.

Acceptable forms of identification for in-person 
voting include:

»» Current Driver’s License
»» Non-Driver’s ID Card
»» Tribal Government Issued ID Card
»» Long-term Care Identification Certificate 

(provided by North Dakota facility)
»» Identification must include the voter’s:
»» Name
»» Residential Address (No P.O. Boxes)
»» Date of Birth
»» You have the right to vote if you’re in 

line or inside your polling place when the 
polls close. On Election Day, polls cannot 
open before 7a.m. and must be open by 
9a.m. Polls must remain open until 7p.m. 
and no later than 9p.m. Contact the County 
Auditor at http://bit.ly/29PviZz if you are 
unsure about your polling place’s hours.

Voter Identification requirements for absentee or 
mail voting:

»» In addition to the forms of ID listed 
above, you may also use the following forms 
of identification for absentee or mail voting:

»» A valid Passport or Military ID – 
Only for North Dakota residents living 
outside the U.S. who do not possess 
one of the other forms of ID.

»» Attester – An applicant without an 
acceptable ID may use an Attester if the 
applicant has a disability that prevents 
the applicant from traveling to obtain an 
ID. The Attester must provide his or her 
name, North Dakota driver’s license, non-
driver’s ID, or tribal ID number, and sign 
the absentee/mail ballot application form 
to attest to the applicant’s North Dakota 
residency and voting eligibility.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or by absentee.
In North Dakota, all voters may vote early by 
absentee. Ballots are not available until the 40th 
day before an election. Eligible voters may request 
Absentee ballot applications from the auditor’s 
office or access applications online.

»» North Dakota Office of the 
State Auditor: (701)328.2241; 

»» Online: http://bit.ly/24wp4Ps 
»» The County Official Newspaper 

will also print the application for 
two consecutive weeks.

»» If you live in a county with mail 
ballot elections (at least one polling place 
must be open on Election Day), the county 
is required to mail a ballot application 
to every active voter between the 50th 
and 40th day before the election.

»» If voting absentee by mail, your return 
envelope must be postmarked no later than 
the day before the election. You can also 
deliver your absentee ballot in-person to your 
polling place by 4 p.m. on Election Day.

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except for your employer or labor union 
or any officer or agent of them.



VOTING IN
OKLAHOMA

2016
Register to vote by October 14 to vote in 

the General Election on  
November 8, 2016.

Go to www.ok.gov/elections/index.html 
for Voter Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Register by filling out a voter registration 
application form and returning it by mail to the 
Oklahoma State Election Board, or in person 
at your county election board or at the State 
Election Board.  You can get the application form 
at https://www.ok.gov/elections/index.html, at 
most post offices and public libraries, or you can 
complete one at County Election Board offices 
and tag agencies. 

To register to vote, you must be: 18 years old or 
older at the time of the next election, a resident of 
Oklahoma, and a citizen of the United States.    

Persons judged incapacitated by a court may 
not register to vote.  Convicted felons may not 
register to vote for a period equal to the time of 
the original sentence.  A convicted felon who has 
been pardoned may register.

You can check to make sure you are registered at 
services.okelections.us/voterSearch.aspx.
same for the place where you typically live. 

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
»» In person voters must show proof of 

identity before receiving a ballot. There 
are three ways to prove your identity:

»» Photo Identification: Any document 
issued by the United States government, the 
State of Oklahoma, or a federally recognized 
Indian government that contains the voter’s 
name, photograph, and an expiration date 
that is after the date of the election, unless 
the identification does not expire.

»» County Election Voter ID card: This 
free Voter Identification Card is issued by the 
County Election Board.  This is considered 
proof of identity even though it does not 
include a photograph.  You will receive a Voter 
ID Card in the mail after you register to vote.

»» Affidavit with Provisional Ballot: 
If you do not have or if you refuse to 
show proof of identity, you may vote 
by provisional ballot and prove your 
identity by signing a sworn affidavit.

You can vote before Election 
Day by absentee ballot or  
in person.

»» By Absentee Ballot: Any registered 
Oklahoma voter may vote by absentee ballot. 
It is not necessary to give a reason for voting 
absentee.  Applications for absentee ballots 
are available at http://bit.ly/29RaJbc. These 
applications must be received by 5 p.m. on 
the Wednesday before Election Day.

»» Completed absentee ballots themselves 
must be signed, notarized, and received 
by the county election board by 7 p.m. on 
Election Day to be counted.  If your absentee 
ballot is mailed to you, you must return it 
to the county election board by mail. 

»» Early In Person: You can vote early at 
the County Election Board office in the county 
where you are registered to vote from 8 a.m. 
to 6 p.m. on the Thursday or Friday before 
all elections.  For state and federal elections 
only, you also can vote from 9 a.m. until 2 
p.m. on the Saturday before the election. 

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except for your employer or labor union 
or any officer or agent of them. 

 

Where Do I Vote?
Polling Place Look-up link: services.okelections.
us/voterSearch.aspx.

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at services.okelections.us/
voterSearch.aspx as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!



VOTING IN
OREGON
2016

Register to vote by October 18 to vote in 
the General Election on  

November 8, 2016.

How Do I Register to Vote?
»» To register to vote in Oregon 

you must be a U.S. citizen, an Oregon 
resident, and at least 17 years old.  

»» You can register by mail (http://bit.
ly/2a6xnwR), or in person at the county 
elections office (http://bit.ly/1FzbcbI) using 
a voter registration form.  You are required 
to provide either a valid Oregon Driver’s 
License, Permit, or ID number, or the last 
4 digits of your Social Security Number.  If 
you do not have any of these documents you 
must provide a copy of one of the following 
that shows your name and current address: a 
valid photo identification; a paycheck stub; a 
utility bill; a bank statement; a government 
document; or proof of eligibility under the 
Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee 
Voting Act or the Voting Accessibility for 
the Elderly and Handicapped Act.

»» You can also register online which 
requires a current Oregon driver’s license or 
a state ID card http://bit.ly/1jOY6M6.

»» Voters without a traditional address 
can register to vote using as their residence 
address any place within the county describing 
the physical location of the person. For their 
mailing address, a person in these circumstances 
may use the office of the county clerk. In this 
case, the person would pick up their ballot at 
the county clerk’s office in order to vote.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
»» Voting in Oregon is by mail.  Your ballot 

is mailed to you two to three weeks before 
an election.  The ballot return envelope can 
be stamped and mailed or dropped off at any 
official drop box across the state.  If a voter 
casts a ballot after the Wednesday before an 
election, the ballot should be left at a drop 
box site to ensure it is counted.  Ballots must 
be received by 8 p.m. on Election Day.  

»» If you are 17 years old you will not 
receive a ballot until an election occurs 
on or after your 18th birthday.	

»» Anyone may vote by absentee ballot in 
Oregon.  If you plan on voting by absentee 
ballot, you should request your ballot as soon 
as possible.  Download and complete the 
Oregon absentee ballot request form (http://bit.
ly/2a5Zspi).  Mail or hand deliver the completed 
form to your County Election Official.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration 

status and polling place at http://bit.
ly/1qReHnt as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except a candidate running for office, 
your employer, your labor union, or any 
officer or agent of your employer or labor 
union.  The person you choose to assist 
you may go into the voting booth with 
you to help you in casting your ballot.



VOTING IN
SOUTH DAKOTA

2016
Register to vote by October 24 to vote 

in the General Election on  
November 8, 2016.

Go to https://sdsos.gov/ for  
Voter Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
To register to vote in South Dakota, you must:

»» Be a United States citizen, reside in South 
Dakota, be at least 18 years old on or before 
the next election, not currently be serving a 
sentence for a felony conviction which included 
imprisonment, served or suspended, in an 
adult penitentiary system, and not be judged 
mentally incompetent by a court of law.

»» Residents of South Dakota must fill 
out a voter registration card (downloadable 
form available online: http://bit.
ly/1yROrht). The cards must be sent to, 
and received by, the resident’s County 
Auditor 15 days before an election. 

Voter registration forms can be found at the 
following locations:

»» County auditor’s office
»» Driver’s license station (when you 

are renewing or applying for a driver’s 
license you may also register to vote on 
the driver’s license application)

»» City finance office
»» Public assistance agencies providing 

food stamps, TANF or WIC
»» Department of Human Services offices 

which provide assistance to the disabled
»» Military recruitment office
»» The registration form 

can also be used to: 
»» Change your registration 

name or address
»» Change your party affiliation
»» Cancel your voter registration. 

You can do this by filling out the bottom 
portion of the voter registration form. 

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
All voters who appear at a polling place must 
show proof of identification. Approved forms of 
photo identification include:

»» South Dakota driver’s license 
or nondriver ID card

»» U.S. government photo ID
»» U.S. Armed Forces ID
»» Current student photo identification 

card from a South Dakota high 
school or South Dakota accredited 
institution of higher education

»» Tribal photo ID
»» If you do not have a photo ID, you can 

sign a personal identification affidavit, and 
will still be allowed to vote a regular ballot.

»» If you registered to vote before the 
deadline but the poll worker tells you 
you’re not on the list, ask them to double-
check and, if they still can’t find you, say: 
“Please give me a provisional ballot.” 

»» Any voter may request instruction in 
the proper operation of the system before 
entering the voting booth. All instructions 
shall be given in such a manner that other 
persons in the polling place may observe it. 

»» Any voter who by reason of 
physical disability or illiteracy is unable 
to read or mark a ballot may receive 
the assistance of any person. 

»» You have the right to vote if you’re 
in line or inside your polling place when 
the polls close. On Election Day, all polls 
will remain open from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.
Any registered voter may vote absentee in South 
Dakota. Absentee voting may be done in person 
or by mail. Otherwise, South Dakota does not 
have early voting. 

In-Person: Beginning 46 days before a Primary 
and General Election, and at least 15 days before 
any other election, any registered voter may 
apply in person at the office of, and to, the person 
in charge of the election for an absentee ballot 
during regular office hours up to 5:00 p.m. on the 
day before the election. Photo identification is 
required when voting in-person absentee. 

By Mail: The voter must complete an Absentee 
Ballot Application Form (https://sdsos.gov/
electionsvoting/voting/absentee-voting.aspx) and 
return it to their county auditor. When absentee 
voting becomes available, a ballot will be sent to 
the voter.

Find Your Polling Place

»» The Secretary of State offers a 
polling place look-up at (https://sos.
sd.gov/Elections/VIPLogin.aspx). 

»» Also can download the VOTE605 
Mobile App at (https://sdsos.gov/elections-
voting/voting/VOTE605.aspx) 

 

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status and 

polling place at https://sos.sd.gov/Elections/
VIPLogin.aspx as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

Language Assistance
»» You have the right to have anyone 

assist you in casting your vote including 
a translator, except for your employer 
or labor union representative.



VOTING IN
UTAH
2016

Register to vote by mail by October 8 
or register in-person by November 1 to 

vote in the General Election on  
November 8, 2016.

Go to http://vote.utah.gov for Voter 
Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Ask your County clerk for a voter registration 
form.

»» Go to http://bit.ly/1oQJ3Yz to 
find the address and phone number 
of your County Clerk. 

»» Print one out at http://bit.ly/2a6kmEq 
»» Or register online (if you have a 

Utah driver’s license) at https://secure.
utah.gov/voterreg/index.html.  

To register to vote, you must be: a U.S. citizen, 
18 years old or older at the time of the election, 
a resident of Utah for at least 30 days before 
the election, and must reside in the district or 
precinct in which you register to vote. Persons 
previously convicted of felonies cannot register 
to vote until they have either been granted 
parole, sentenced to probation, or have served 
the term of incarceration to which they were 
sentenced. Very few misdemeanor convictions 
will also retract a person’s right to vote. Please call 
1-866-OUR-VOTE for more information on these 
convictions. 

You must include one of the following to register:
»» Utah driver’s license number
»» Utah State identification number
»» Last four digits of your 

Social Security number  

You can check to make sure you are registered to 
vote at https://vote.utah.gov.

Find Your Polling Place
You can look up your correct polling place for the 
nearest election at: http://vote.utah.gov/vote/
menu/index.

 
Tips for Avoiding Problems

»» Check your voter registration 
status and polling place at https://vote.
utah.gov as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!
Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
In order to vote in Utah, you need valid voter I.D. 
This includes:

»» A currently valid Utah driver license;
»» A currently valid ID card issued 

by the state or a branch, department, 
or agency of the United States;

»» A currently valid Utah per-
mit to carry a concealed weapon;

»» A currently valid Unit-
ed States passport; or

»» A valid tribal ID card, whether or not 
the card includes a photograph of the voter.

Instead of the photo ID, you can display TWO 
forms of identification with your name on it 
but no photo to show residency in the precinct, 
including:

»» A current utility bill or a leg-
ible copy thereof, dated within the 
90 days before the election;

»» A bank or other financial account 
statement, or a legible copy thereof;

»» A certified birth certificate;
»» A valid Social Security card;
»» A check issued by the state or the fed-

eral government or a legible copy thereof;
»» A paycheck from the voter’s em-

ployer, or a legible copy thereof;
»» A currently valid Utah hunt-

ing or fishing license;
»» A currently valid U.S. Military ID card;
»» Certified naturalization doc-

uments (not a green card);
»» A Bureau of Indian Affairs card;
»» A tribal treaty card;

»» A valid Medicaid or Medicare or 
Electronic Benefits Transfer card;

»» A currently valid ID card issued by 
a local government within the state;

»» A currently valid ID card 
issued by an employer;

»» A currently valid ID card issued by 
a college, university, technical school or 
professional school within the state; or

»» A current Utah vehicle registration.

Your photo ID does NOT need to have any 
address or a current address.

If you don’t have or forget to bring ID, say 
“Please give me a provisional ballot” and vote 
via the provisional ballet provided to you.  Bring 
ID to the County Clerk’s Office by the close of 
business on the Monday following the election to 
ensure your vote is counted.

If you registered to vote before the deadline but 
the poll worker tells you you’re not on the list, ask 
them to double-check and, if they still can’t find 
you, say: “Please give me a provisional ballot.” 
You can have anyone assist you in casting 
your vote if you cannot read or write or have 
difficulty reading, writing or understanding 
English including a translator, but excluding your 
employer or labor union or any officer or agent of 
your employer or union.

You have the right to vote if you’re in line or 
inside your polling place when the polls close. On 
Election Day, all polls will remain open from 7 
a.m. to 8 p.m.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person.
By Mail: Any registered Utah voter may vote 
by mail.  Applications for mail-in ballots are 
available at https://secure.utah.gov/voterreg/
index.html or can completed, printed, and mailed 
in from http://bit.ly/2amiHMK. You can also 
obtain an absentee ballot from your County Clerk.  
The County Clerk must receive your application 
no later than the Thursday before the coming 
election day.  

Early In Person: Early voting runs from 14 
days before the date of the election through the 
Friday before the election if the election date is 
a Tuesday.  Early voting polling places will be 
announced at least in local general-circulation 
newspapers and online.

Language Assistance
»» Salt Lake County and San Juan 

County have a legal obligation to provide 
oral and written language assistance. Salt 
Lake must provide assistance for Hispanic 
voters and San Juan must provide assistance 
for American Indian (Navajo) voters.

Register online at https://secure.utah.gov/
voterreg/index.html. To register in-person, go 
to http://bit.ly/1oQJ3Yz to find your County 
Clerk.



VOTING IN
WASHINGTON

2016
Register to vote online or mail by 
October 10 or register in-person by 
October 31 to vote in the General 

Election on  
November 8, 2016.

Register online at www.myvote.WA.gov.

Find Your Polling Place
You can look up your correct polling place for 
the nearest election at: https://www.sos.wa.gov/
elections/.

 
Tips for Avoiding Problems

»» Check your voter registration 
status at https://www.sos.wa.gov/
elections/ as early as possible. 

»» If you don’t receive a mail 
ballot two weeks before an election, 
contact your county auditor.

»» Ask for help if you need it. 

»» Take your time—it’s your vote!

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
Washington State votes by mail. Your ballot 
is mailed to you at least 18 days before each 
election. If you are a registered voter and do not 
receive your ballot, contact your county elections 
department. For more information visit the 
Washington State Secretary of State website, 
https://www.sos.wa.gov/elections/, or call 
1-866-OUR-VOTE.  

Your ballot must be: postmarked no later than 
Election Day; or returned to a designated ballot 
drop box by 8 p.m. on Election Day; or returned 
in person to your county elections department 
by 8 p.m. on Election Day.  If you fail to sign the 
ballot declaration, or the signature on the ballot 
declaration does not match the signature in your 
voting registration record, your county elections 
department will contact you. 

How Do I Register to Vote?
You can register if you meet all of the following 
qualifications: (1) you are a U.S. citizen; (2) you 
are a legal resident of Washington State; (3) you 
will be at least 18 years old on Election Day; (4) 
you are not disqualified from voting due to a court 
order; and (5) you are not under Department of 
Corrections supervision for a Washington felony 
conviction.

You can register by mail, and you will need to 
provide the number of your Washington state 
driver’s license or Washington State ID card, 
or the last four digits of your Social Security 

number.  You can get mail-in voter registration 
forms from your county elections office, from 
most schools, fire stations, and public libraries, or 
online at http://bit.ly/29Ppe35.

If you have none of the forms of ID required 
for mail-in registration, you will be required to 
register in person at your county elections office 
by providing one of the following documents:

»» Valid photo ID;
»» Valid tribal ID of a federally recognized 

Indian tribe in Washington State;
»» Copy of a current utility bill;
»» Current bank statement;
»» Copy of a current government check;
»» Copy of a current paycheck; and
»» A government document that 

shows both your name and address.

You can also register online, by filling out an 
online voter registration form at www.myvote.
WA.gov; or when you apply for services at the 
Department of Licensing  and state agencies 
that provide public assistance (such as Medicaid, 
WIC, and food stamps) or services to people with 
disabilities. You may also be able to register at 
many other state and federal offices and agencies.

 
 
 
 
 

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except for your employer or labor union 
or any officer or agent of them.

»» You have a right to Spanish and 
selected Asian language assistance in some 
counties (http://bit.ly/29sC3NI).

»» Adams, Franklin, and Yakima Counties 
are required by Section 203 of the Voting Rights 
Act to provide election materials in Spanish.  
King County is required to provide election 
materials in Chinese and Vietnamese. 



VOTING IN
WISCONSIN

2016
Register to vote via mail by October 19 
or register in-person by November 2 to 

vote in the General Election on  
November 8, 2016. If you miss the early 
registration deadlines, you can register 
at the polling place on Election Day.

Go to http://www.gab.wi.gov/voters 
for Voter Information.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Register by asking your municipal clerk for a 
voter registration form, printing one out at http://
bit.ly/2a6OE97, or filling out a registration form 
at the polling place on Election Day.  To register 
to vote, you must be: a U.S. citizen, 18 years old or 
older at the time of the next election, a resident of 
Wisconsin for at least 28 days before the election, 
not declared mentally incompetent by a court and 
not a convicted felon or, if convicted of a felony, 
you have completed your sentence including any 
parole, probation, or extended supervision.  

If you do not have a street number or address, you 
can use the map on the registration form to show 
where you live, using landmarks, any county 
and state roads, directions, and distances.  Be as 
specific as you can.  Homeless voters can do  
the same.

You must show proof of residence which must 
include your current name and address. Any of 
the following are valid but this is not a complete 
list:

»» A current and valid Wisconsin 
driver’s license or state ID card;

»» Any other official ID card or license issued 
by any Wisconsin state government body;

»» Any government document or check 
including benefits or official public university 
and technical college documents; 

»» Bank or credit union statement;
»» Paycheck or paystub;

Continued on back panel...

continued...
»» A gas, electric, water, landline or 

cell phone, Internet or cable utility bill 
for a period beginning no earlier than 
90 days before Election Day;   

»» Any employer photo ID with a current 
address (but not a business card);

»» A university, college, or technical college 
photo ID card ONLY if the voter provides 
a tuition fee receipt dated from the last 9 
months or an enrollment verification letter;

»» A real estate tax bill or receipt for 
the current or preceding year;

»» An affidavit on public or private social 
service agency letterhead identifying a 
homeless voter and describing the individual’s 
residence for voting purposes; or 

»» Residential lease that is effective 
on date of registration. (Not valid 
if registering by mail.) 

»» You can check to make sure 
you are registered to vote at https://
myvote.wi.gov/en-us/ 

Find Your Polling Place
You can look up your correct polling place at: 
https://myvote.wi.gov/.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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How Do I Vote?
Both in-person and absentee Wisconsin voters 
MUST show one of the following types of photo 
ID at the polls or submit a copy with the absentee 
ballot request. 

»» Wisconsin driver’s license or ID 
card (must be current or expired after 
the last general election and can be 
suspended or revoked if you have it) 

»» Military or uniformed service ID card 
»» A Veterans Identification 

Card issued by the VA
»» U.S. Passport (must be current or 

expired after the last general election) 
»» Certificate of naturalization issued 

within 2 years of the election
»» Tribal ID card issued by a federally 

recognized Indian tribe in Wisconsin 
»» College, university or technical 

college student ID card with a signature, 
an issuance date, and an expiration date no 
later than 2 years after the issuance date.

»» Student ID must be presented with 
proof of current enrollment such as a tuition 
fee receipt or enrollment verification letter, 
as a paper copy or on a smartphone or tablet.  
For UW schools, proof of current enrollment 
can be obtained at http://bit.ly/29TVgt0   

»» Unexpired receipt given after applying 
for Wisconsin driver’s license or ID card 

»» Ticket/citation from the last 60 days if 
you had to surrender your driver’s license. 

Your photo ID does NOT need to have any 
address or a current address. 

If you do not have an accepted form of voter ID, 
a free voter ID card can be obtained from a DMV 
office.  To get info on that process, please call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit bringit.wi.gov.   

If you don’t have or forget to bring photo ID, say 
“Please give me a provisional ballot” and then 
bring photo ID back to the polling place by 8 p.m. 
on Election Day or the municipal clerk’s office by 
4 p.m. on the Friday after Election Day.

If you registered to vote before the deadline but 
the poll worker tells you you’re not on the list, ask 
them to double-check and, if they still can’t find 
you, say: “Please give me a provisional ballot.”

You can have anyone assist you in casting your 
vote if you cannot read or write or have difficult 
reading, writing or understanding English, except 
for your employer or labor union or any officer or 
agent of your employer or union.     

You have the right to vote if you’re in line or 
inside your polling place when the polls close. On 
Election Day, all polls will remain open from 7 
a.m. to 8 p.m.

You can vote before Election 
Day by mail or in person
By Mail: Any registered Wisconsin voter may 
vote by mail.  Applications for mail-in ballots 
are available on the GAB’s website or can be 
mailed to you if you call your county clerk. These 
applications must be received by mail, email or 
fax by 5 p.m. five days before Election Day or 

completed at the municipal clerk’s office by 5 p.m. 
four days before Election Day. Completed mail-in 
ballots themselves must be returned by 8 p.m. on 
Election Day or postmarked by Election Day and 
received by the clerk no later than 4 p.m. on the 
Friday after the election. 

Early In Person: Early voting runs only on 
weekdays for two weeks before an election, 
ending the Friday before Election Day, this year 
from October 24 to November 4 general election.  
Contact your county clerk for locations and hours.

Language Assistance
»» You can have anyone assist you in 

casting your vote including a translator, 
except for your employer or labor union 
or any officer or agent of them.

»» Milwaukee City is required to 
provide written and oral assistance in 
Spanish (http://bit.ly/29sC3NI) 

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status 

and polling place at https://myvote.
wi.gov/ as early as possible. 

»» Vote before Election Day, using 
early in-person or mail-in voting.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring your valid photo ID and, if you 
need to register, proof of residence.

»» Ask for help if you need it.  
»» Take your time—it’s your vote!



VOTING IN
WYOMING

2016
Vote in the General Election on  

November 8, 2016. 

Go to http://soswy.state.wy.us/Elections/
Default.aspx to check your voter 

registration.

How Do I Register to Vote?
Regular registration closes 14 days before Election 
Day.  You can register by mail or in person at 
the county or city clerk’s office in you county 
of residence.  Mail-in registration forms must 
be received by close of business on the 14th day 
before the election. You may also register at the 
polling place on Election Day. 

What Information Do I Need to 
Provide to Register to Vote?
You would need to provide the following 
information: full legal name; current residence 
address or if living temporarily in another state 
or nation, last residence address in Wyoming; 
postal address if different from residence 
address; date of birth; acceptable identification 
as defined by the secretary of state; Wyoming 
driver’s license number, or if applicant has 
no current valid Wyoming driver’s license, a 
statement to that effect and the last four digits 
of applicant’s social security number, or if it has                           
neither, a statement to that effect; and political 
party affiliation, if any.

Problem at the polls? Call 
866-OUR-VOTE or visit 

866OURVOTE.org
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Do I Need ID to Vote?
No ID is required when voting in person or 
by mail after having registered in person, or                 
voting in person or by mail after having registered 
by mail and having previously voted in a federal 
election.

If you register by mail you must present ID to, 
and sign your registration form in front of a 
notary or registration agent. Accepted forms of 
ID for first-time voters who registered by mail 
include: a copy of a current valid photo ID, a copy 
of a current utility bill, bank statement, paycheck, 
government check or other government document 
which shows your name and address.

Can I Get a Ballot in My Native 
Language?
Election materials in Wyoming are available 
in English only, but you have the right to bring 
an interpreter with you to the polls or to get 
assistance in your language from anyone you 
choose, including a poll worker, as long as the 
person is not your employer, an agent of your 
employer, or an officer or agent of your union.

What If Someone Challenges  
My Right to Vote?   
If you bring an accepted form of ID with your 
current address, you may be able to resolve the 
challenge at the polling place and cast a regular 
ballot.  If you can’t resolve the challenge you can 
cast a provisional ballot, but the ballot won’t be 
counted unless you bring your ID and proof of 
eligibility to vote to the county clerk by the close 
of business on the day following the election.

Can I Vote by Absentee Ballot?
»» Yes, any qualified elector may vote 

by absentee ballot and you do not need 
an excuse for not voting in person. 

»» A qualified elector may apply for an 
absentee ballot either in person, in writing, 
or by telephone, by furnishing the following 
information: name in full, social security 
number (optional), date of birth, and current 
Wyoming residence address by street, city, 
county, and zip code or last Wyoming residence 
address and month and year of leaving 
Wyoming to live temporarily in another state or 
nation, if applicable. An absentee ballot received 
after the polls have closed will not be counted. 

Where Do I Vote?
You have to vote at the polling place for the 
address where you live.  To find out where your 
polling place is, you can call your county clerk’s 
office or look up your polling place on line.  You 
should also check your local newspaper within 
2 weeks of an election for your polling location, 
which is required to be published by the county 
clerk. If you go to the wrong polling place 
you can ask a poll worker to help you find the                            
polling place where you are registered.  
Polls are open from 7 A.M. to 7 P.M. on 
Election Day.  You have a right to vote if you                    
are in line at the polling place when the  
polls close. 

Tips for Avoiding Problems
»» Check your voter registration status and 

polling place at http://soswy.state.wy.us/
Elections/Default.aspx as early as possible.

»» Vote before Election Day 
using absentee ballots.

»» If you vote on Election Day, the polls 
will be busiest before and after work hours.

»» Bring some form of identification 
if you have it, even if it’s not 
required for most people.

»» Ask for help if you need it.

»» Take your timer - it’s your vote. 
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